
From: Jaramillo, Nathalie
To: Mitchell, Cheryl L
Cc: Ashwood, Janet; Valentine, Sarah K; Austin, Tracey; Dorsett, Amanda; Gregg, Jeff; Bradshaw, Bonnie M.
Subject: RE: NED CASE REVIEW - CUMMINS INC (FLR000233361)
Date: Friday, July 8, 2022 11:53:14 AM
Attachments: Case Review - Cummins (rev).pdf

Good Morning Cheryl,
 
 
The Division conducted a Case Specific Classification Review for Cummins Inc in Jacksonville, FL (FLR000233361).  The Division concurs with the District that
formal enforcement is not currently appropriate.
 
 
Thank you,

Nathalie Jaramillo
Environmental Specialist II
Division Of Waste Management
Compliance Assistance Program
 

Office: (850)-245-8799
Email:Nathalie.Jaramillo@FloridaDEP.gov
Web: floridadep.gov

 
 
 

 

         

From: Mitchell, Cheryl L <Cheryl.L.Mitchell@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:20 AM
To: Gregg, Jeff <Jeff.Gregg@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Valentine, Sarah K <Sarah.K.Valentine@floridadep.gov>; Ashwood, Janet <Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov>; Austin, Tracey <Tracey.Austin@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: NED CASE REVIEW - CUMMINS INC (FLR000233361)
 
Jeff - attached is the inspection report, Case Review Form and H-PH Form for Cummins, Inc.  We do not feel that formal enforcement is appropriate at this
time.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you,
 
r/
Cheryl
2-1620
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Hazardous Waste Program 
CASE REVIEW FORM 


Check Case Review Type: 
____ Case Specific Classification Review 


____ Enforcement Case Review 
Current Date: Inspection Date: Inspector: 


EPA ID: _____________________ 


Facility Name: _________________________________________________ 


Facility Address: ________________________________________________ 


Reference Links: 


Alleged Violation Citation/Regulator Reference Manual 
Guide 


Potential 
for Harm 


Extent of 
Deviation 


Check All That Apply


1. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


2. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


3. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


4. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


5. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


6. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 
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Hazardous Waste Program 
CASE REVIEW FORM 


Comments: (Optional)


7. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


8. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


9. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


10. Repeat Violations  
Actual or substantial 
exposure to HW 
constituents 


Comments: (Optional)


DWM Notes: 


Note: This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the compliance review process, prior to final 
agency direction. Comments provided herein are not the final position of the Department and may be subject to 
revision, pursuant to additional information and/or further review. 
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		Current Date: 07/07/2022

		Inspection Date: 03/29/2022

		Inspector: Cheryl Mitchell

		EPA ID: FLR000233361

		Facility Name: Cummins Inc

		1: 262.11 - The facility did not conduct a proper waste determination on five wastestreams.

		2: 262.14(a)(5) - The facility failed to properly manage wipes used with Brakleen.

		3: 62-710.850(5)(a) - The facility failed to label one 55-gallon drum of used oil filters as "Used Oil Filters."

		4: 

		5: 

		6: 

		7: 

		8: 

		9: 

		10: 

		Facility Address: 755 Pickettville Rd , Jacksonville, Florida 32220-2708

		Reference Links:       

		Manual Guide1: 
HW279

		Manual Guide2: 
HW277


		Manual Guide3: 
UO132

		Manual Guide5: 


		Manual Guide4: 

		Manual Guide6: 


		Dropdown2: [Minor]

		Dropdown3: [Minor]

		Dropdown4: [Minor]

		Dropdown5: [Minor]

		Dropdown6: [Minor]

		Dropdown1: [Moderate]

		DropdownA: [Major]

		DropdownB: [Major]

		DropdownC: [Minor]

		DropdownD: [Minor]

		DropdownE: [Minor]

		DropdownF: [Minor]

		Notes: Reviewed by: Nathalie Jaramillo
 
The Division conducted a Case Specific Classification Review for Cummins Inc (FLR000233361). The Division concurs with the District that formal enforcement is not appropriate at this time. 
 
NJ
07/07/2022

		Manual Guide 7: 

		Manual Guide 8: 

		Manual Guide 9: 

		Manual Guide 10: 

		Dropdown I: [Minor]

		Dropdown II: [Minor]

		Dropdown III: [Minor]

		Dropdown IV: [Minor]

		Dropdown V: [Minor]

		Dropdown VI: [Minor]

		Dropdown VII: [Minor]

		Dropdown IX: [Minor]

		Check Box1: Yes

		Check Box2: Off

		Repeat Violations1: Off

		Repeat Violations3: Off

		Repeat Violations2: Off

		Repeat Violations4: Off

		Repeat Violations5: Off

		Repeat Violations6: Off

		Repeat Violations7: Off

		Repeat Violations8: Off

		Repeat Violations9: Off

		Repeat Violations10: Off

		Repeat Violations11: Off

		Repeat Violations12: Off

		Repeat Violations13: Off

		Repeat Violations14: Off

		Repeat Violations15: Off

		Repeat Violations16: Off

		Repeat Violations18: Off

		Repeat Violations19: Off

		Repeat Violations20: Off

		Repeat Violations21: Off

		Comments_1: 4+8+0+1+0=13  Moderate        Major for >75% of the wastestreams

		Comments_2: 4+5+0+1+0=10  Minor        Always Major 

		Comments_4: 

		Comments_6:    

		Comments_5: 

		Comments_7: 

		Comments_8: 

		Comments_9: 

		Comments_3: 3+2+0+1+0=6  Minor        Always Minor (<3 drums)

		Comments_10: 






